CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 7, 2006

File No.: 5480-01

To: City Manager

From: Ron Westlake, Transportation Manager

Subject: thendment to City of Kelowna Traffic Bylaw re: Definition of a Parking
eter.

Report prepared by Stuart Winker, Parking Coordinator.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT City Council give readings consideration to Bylaw No. 9577, amendment No. 7 to the City
of Kelowna Traffic Bylaw No. 8120.

BACKGROUND:

Bylaw No. 8120 — section 1.4.1 currently does not include a definition of “Parking meter” but
does include the definition for a Metered Space which references Parking meters.

“Metered space” means a portion of highway upon which parking is permitted at which a
parking meter has been installed. The bylaw amendment would add the following definition:

“Parking meter” means a device that has been installed on or off a portion of a highway used
to collect fees and records time for parking of a Motor vehicle.

This amendment would broaden the Bylaw to allow the installation of any type of on or off street
parking meter that is currently or will be installed by or for the City of Kelowna.

Given that this definition is currently not included in the Traffic Bylaw, | request Council’s
approval of this amendment.

Approved for inclusion:

Ron Westlake John Vos
Transportation Manager Director of Works & Utilities
ccC: Al Dixon, Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor

Allison Flack, City Clerk



